Kaycie Marlett

Bloomington, IL 61701 kayciemarlett@gmail.com +1 309 532 8987

Compassionate Registered Nurse with approximately 2 years of experience in a critical care setting. Proven to remain calm under pressure and skillfully handle difficult patients and high-stress situations. Analytical and strategic with excellent problem-solving and time management skills. Organized, efficient and always willing to go extra mile to meet expectations. Considered hardworking and driven. Seeking to utilize nursing knowledge and decision-making abilities effectively in a career offering opportunity and an immediate challenge to expand and grow.

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

OSF Saint Francis Medical Center - Peoria, IL November 2020 to Present

- Providing high quality care to a diverse population of acute patients in an intensive care environment.
- Assessing and monitor patients' conditions closely while working collaboratively w/ physicians in the event of any critical changes.
- Monitoring vital signs, adequacy of ventilation, and level of consciousness closely.
- Managing and titrating vasopressors, sedatives, and paralytics.
- Obtaining peripheral venous access, blood cultures and arterial blood gases.
- Administering medications determined by the patient's condition or in the event of intubation, venous/ arterial line placement, and/or bedside procedures.

Patient Care Technician (PCT)

OSF Saint Francis Medical Center - Peoria, IL August 2018 to October 2020

• Job duties remained the same from previous facility (See below).

• Additional training in Behavioral Health in order to monitor, maintain and promote the safety of patients who have attempted suicide or are experiencing suicidal ideation.

Patient Care Technician (PCT)

OSF St. Joseph Medical Center - Bloomington, IL March 2015 to July 2018

• Efficiently trained in intensive, neurological, medical, surgical, and rehabilitation care while providing patient care throughout multiple units.

• Observing residents and monitoring routine vital signs (temperature, pulse, respiration, and blood pressure every 4 hours); reporting any issues or concerns to supervising/ attending nurse.

• Assisting patients with personal cares; bathing, grooming, toileting (emptying catheter and ostomy bags, as well as Jackson- Pratt drains).

• Collecting fluid and specimen samples for testing. Assisting nursing staff in administering basic treatments.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Nursing

Saint Francis Medical Center College of Nursing - Peoria, IL May 2018 to May 2020

Associate in Science (AS) in Nursing

Heartland Community College - Normal, IL August 2015 to May 2018

Skills

- Communication skills
- Documentation review
- Medication administration
- Vital signs
- Patient monitoring
- Acute care
- Care plans
- Resident's rights
- Critical care
- Venipuncture
- Ventilator
- Collaboration
- ACLS
- BLS
- EKG
- Behavioral Health
- Hospital Experience
- ICU Experience
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Phlebotomy
- Teamwork

Certifications and Licenses

RN License ACLS Certification CPR Certification